
From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: 2/17/2012 10:31:52 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 

frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Sutter CPUC hearing 

Here is today's local Yuba City and national trade press articles on the hearing. 

From: Barbara Levake [mailto:barbara@blevake.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: Brandon.Minto@mail.house.gov; Leon, Sofia 
Cc:Joseph Ronan 
Subject: CPUC hearing 

Appeal Dem article - 2-17.doc SNL Article - 2-17.doc 

Brandon/Sofia - please share the attached articles with Congressman Garamendi. They are a 
good overview of what occurred at the hearing tomorrow. The Commission held this over until 
March 8th at which time they will vote. 

President Peevey did mention in his opening comments that he had heard from Congressman 
Garamendi. Those who participated locally were Supervisor Larry Munger, Council Member 
John Dukes, EDC President Brenda Stranix, Chamber GAC Chair Rik Jimerson, Levee District 
#1 Manager Bill Hampton. Also present were the District Directors from Senator LaMalfa and 
Assembly Member Nielsen's offices. 

I will let you know if there is anything else the Congressman can do to help on this important 
local issue. When you get a chance, give me a call Brandon. 

Thank you. 

Barbara 

SB GT&S 0386204 
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Barbara LeVake 

Brazil/LeVake Government Relations 

P. O. Box 3014 

Sacramento, CA 95812 

barbara@blevake.com 

(530)673-5237 Office 

(916)708-7030 Cell 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product 
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or 
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 
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